SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 4

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Kevin Huddle
Assigned Investigator: Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
7/29/2014 7/27/2014 07:14

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8387 14-247042 F14-069

Date/Time Entered
7/29/2014 10:21

Incident Summary

See attached.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 09.04.14.

Incident Location

¢ 907 Bridgeport ST, Direction: E, Spokane, WA

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Threat to harm others Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight 19 feet to 21 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
No Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'7" to 5'9"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown Drugs

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

#14

DOB: 1/27/1971 Race: White Gender: Male

http://cosspdblueteam/Blue Team/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EG6%2{%2bHMOE... 9/10/2014
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Incident Summary Page 2 of 4

Address
¢ 903 Bridgeport ST, Direction: E, Spokane, WA 99207
¢ 15911 Broad ST, Direction: E, Spokane Valley, WA 99206

Phone
* (509) 535-4666

Injuries sustained by this citizen

T | ...... o— l ....................... T e
No injuries noted or visible | |

Involved Officers

Officer Bruce Palmer - Payroll Number: IEEIN

Force used by this officer against the citizen
¢ Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? ] Regions | Points of contact

‘Pointed Firearm |Yes | |

FRONT

Sergeant Charles Reynolds - Payroll Number: IEZR

Force used by this officer against the citizen

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EG6%2{%2bHMOE... 9/10/2014
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Incident Summary Page 3 of 4
s Pointed Firearm - Was force effective: Yes
Force Used | » Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Pointed Firearm _IYes | |
BACK
N
>}
Missed
.-r _'/.
LA

Officer Witnesses
Officer Brian Aitken - Payroll Number: [JEZ3}
Attachments

7 _Date Atta_i_cﬁea__ B _Kttachrh;nt Desc-r}ption Attachm;r;{TE ..... ]
7/29/2014 CAD printout, Officers Reports pdf
7/29/2014 OFFICER REPORT pdf
7/30/2014 Addl. Rpt. doc
Chain of Command History

Sender’s Recipient's

Sent DE | FENT ‘ he | s | Instructions |Approved Comments/Response

7/30/2014|Sergeant |Lieutenant |(none) |Officer reports, CAD, | 71 [Forwarded by Lieutenant
http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EG6%2{%2bHMOE... 9/10/2014
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Incident Summary

Page 4 of 4

Kevin David and Use of Force David Singley]
Huddle Singley Additional included
8/2/2014 |Lieutenant |Captain Lieutenant |I concur with Sgt. Routing was NOT handled
David Keith David Huddle's conclusion in BlueTeam. The incident
Singley Cummings |McCabe that the use of force was forwarded into IAPro
by Ofc. Palmer and by IAPro user Ms Michelle
Sgt. Reynolds was Reiner
justified and within
policy. I have cc'd Lt
McCabe since Sgt.
Reynolds is under his
chain of command. Lt.
Dave Singley #480
8/4/2014 |Ms Sergeant |Captain Please add the type of
Michelle Kevin Keith force used to both
Reiner Huddle Cummings |officers. Thank you.
8/4/2014 |Ms Sergeant |Captain Please add type of Completion notes: All
Michelle Kevin Keith force used by each information added
Reiner Huddle Cummings | officer.
8/23/2014|Sergeant |Lieutenant [(none) Back from vacation, [Forwarded by Lieutenant
Kevin David all information David Singley]
Huddle Singley inctuded
8/25/2014|Lieutenant |Ms (none) info added. [Open routing]
David Michelle
Singley Reiner
8/25/2014|Ms Asst Chief [(none) For your review and Completion notes: I have
Michelle Patrick approval. reviewed this incident and
Reiner Dobrow find the use of force to be
reasonable and within
policy.

Assigned Investigator Signature Line

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant David Singley

Captain Keith Cummings

Sergeant Kevin Huddle

Ms Michelle Reiner

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EG6%2{%2bHMOE...
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Spokane Police Department
Internal Affairs

Use of Force
Additional

Incident #14-247042
907 E. Bridgeport
7/27/2014

Officers responded to 907 E. Bridgeport on a burglary call where a male had entered a residence
with a handgun and refused to leave. He was hallucinating and said someone was trying to get
into the house. A female lived there with her child. He got her shotgun and locked himself in
her bedroom. The female was able to get out of the residence with her baby. The suspect, later
identified as ||| NEEZII i v<d 2t 903 E. Bridgeport. He had barricaded himself in the
house and was armed. Officers were able to get the upstairs tenant out safely.

The bearcat was brought to the scene and parked in the street in front of 907 E. Bridgeport.
Officers attempted to contact Dreher, but he refused to answer or come out of the residence.
While on scene officers heard a gunshot from inside the house. After the shot they heard Dreher
moving around in the house. Dreher was uncooperative and demonstrated he was willing to fire
his weapons. He appeared to be confused and paranoid.

Officer B. Palmer and Sgt. J. Reynolds were on perimeter in the front of the house. Suddenly,
unexpectedly, Dreher came out the front door. Both Officer Palmer and Sgt. Reynolds were
closest to Dreher and had their patrol rifles. They were both unsure if Dreher was armed or not.
They both pointed their rifles at Dreher until he followed commands and they were both sure he
was unarmed. He was taken into custody without incident.

Given all the facts of Dreher’s mental state and his willingness to fire weapons, officers were
justified pointing their weapons at him until they knew he was unarmed and he complied with
commands.

We found he had fired 5 rounds from his handgun at 903 E. Bridgeport before going to 907 E.
Bridgeport.

Sgt. K. Huddle #208



Incident History for: #SP140247042

Entered 07/27/14 07:12:53 BY 91112 911233
Dispatched 07/27/14 07:14:30 BY B137 311
Enroute 07/27/14 07:14:30
Onscene Q7/27/14 073918321
Initial Type: BURGR Final Type: BURGR (BURGLARY REPORT, RESIDENTIAL)
Initial Prio¥ity: 2 Final Priority: 2
Disposition: 1B Source: 9 Primary Unit: B137
Police BLK: SPB3NL
Group: P3 Beat: Map Page: 32
Loc: 907 E BRIDGEPORT AV ,SPK btwn N CINCINNATI ST & N NEVADA ST <3300> (V)
Name: SHARON Addr: SAME Phone: 5094874202
/071253 (911233) ENTRY SOMEONE TRYING TO GET INTO FRONT DOOR.
/071312 CHANGE NAM: FEMALE --> SHARON,
TXT: COMP ARMED WITH SHOTGUN
/071317 (802 )  HOLD
/071323 (911233) SUPP TXT: HEARD GLASS BREAK
/071355 SUPP TXT: MALE NEIGHBOR IN LIVING ROOM. CAME OVER T
O WARN COMP SOMEONE WAS AT HER D OOR.
/071428 SUPP TXT: COMP IN KITCHEN
/071430 (311 ) *DISPER B137 #311 MALINAK, SHERRI
/071527 (911233) SUPP TXT: SHARON IS CONCERNED ABOUT NEIGHBOR
/071534 (1207 ) *ASSTER B146 [907 E BRIDGEPORT AV ,SPK]
#1207 BERROW, SETH
/071547 (911233) SUPP TXT: THINKS NEIGHBOR IS CRAZY, DOG IS BARKING
AT NEIGHBOR
/071618 SUPP TXT: NEIGHBOR IS
/071644 SUPP TXT: SHARON IS NOW IN BEDROOM
/071705 SUPP TXT: NEIGHBOR IS CORNERING SHARON
/071738 (552 ) CALLBK T/91112
, TRANSFER THIS CALL OVER
/071804 (911233) SUPP TXT: XFER
/071821 (311 ) *ONSCNE B137
/071854 (552 ) SUPP TXT: DOG IN THE BACKGROUND, COMP GOING TO SECU
RE THE DOG. CRAZY NEIGHBOR LOCKED IN H
ER BEDROOM. HAS THE COMPS N
/071936 (802 ) MISC B137 , RESTRICT
/071939 (552 ) SUPP TXT: COMP GAVE HIM THE GUN BECAUSE HE TOLD HER
SOMEBODY WAS TRYING TO GET IN T HE HOUSE. COM
P AND BABY LEAVING THE FRONT DOOR NOW
/071947 (501 ) *ASSTER A127 [907 E BRIDGEPORT AV , SPK]
#501 PALMER, BRUCE
/071951 (269 ) *ASSTER D174 {907 E BRIDGEPORT AV ,SPK]
#269 GATELY, KELLEE
/072010 (552 ), SUPP TXT: SUSPECT W/M SHORT BROWN HAIR, IN THE FAR ?
BACK BEDROOM. RED SHIRT, HAD LOA DED SHOTGUN
/072048 (802 ) MISC B137 , LOADED SHOTGUN AND HANDGUN THAT ISN'T LOADED. |

..IN THE BACK BEDROOM
/072112 {1207 ) *ONSCNE B146

/072211 (802 ) MIsC B137 ;I AM TO THE WEST
/072336 ONSCNE D174
/072339 (747 ) *ASSTER Al24 [907 E BRIDGEPORT AV , SPK]
#747 BISHOP, DEREK
/072426 (501 ) *ONSCNE Al27
/072503 (802 ) MISC B137 ,ANOTHER ROOMMATE IN THE HOUSE, IN A SEPERATE

APARTMENT UPSTAIRS, NATALIE...WE DO NOT HAVE H
ER PHONE #




/072630
/072648

£072653

/072739
/072852

/072900

/072910
/072957

/073029
/073036
/073044

/073104
/073236
/073238

/073246
/073324
/073351
/073520

/073556
/073611
/073644
/073644
/073649
/073706

/073719
/073758
/073801
/073848

/073857
/073957
/074005
/074023
/074050

/074056
/074101
/074148
/074202

/074300

(552
(492

(802

(552

(747
(733

(802

(492
(552

(802

(558
(802

(733
(802

(552

(208
(802

(558
(802

(552

)
)

)
)

)
)

)
)
)

)
)

)

ASSTER
*ASSTER

CALLBK

MISC
MISC

CALLBK

*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

MISC
*ONSCNE
CALLBK

MISC
MISC
ASSTER

ASSTER

MISC
*ASSTER

MISC

*ONSCNE
ONSCNE
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
CHGLOC
EMSREQ

*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
*ONSCNE

MISC

MISC

CALLBK

L250
Alle

B137

B137
D174

B137

Al24
P303

D174
Allé
B137

D174
B137
€155

P309
B137
L258
B146

P303
B309
B146
P309
P309
Al24

D174
Allé
Cl155
Alle6

L250
Al24
P308
Alle
Al24

Bl4s6
L258
D174

Al24

[907 E BRIDGEPORT AV , SPK]

#208 HUDDLE, KEVIN
[907 E BRIDGEPORT AV , SPK]
#492 ZINKGRAF, DAVIDA
T/PCCO5

,SIG 8 HOLY FAMILY FOR ER NURSE LAURA ERICKSON
OR_FREDERICKSON, SHE LIVES AT 903 WITH SUSPEC
T EZ. . .NEED FURTHER INFO ON HIM

,IS LAURA ERICKSON

, FEMALE VICT CELL PHONE IS IN THE BEDROOM...WI
LL ATTEMPT TO CALL HIM NOW

T/PCCO1

, LAURA ERICKSON IS NOT ON SHIFT TODAY

[907 E BRIDGEPORT AV ,SPK]
#733 ENNIS, GORDON
, CALLING IN NOW

T/PCCO1
, HF WILL ATTEMPT TO CALL LAURA AND HAVE HER CA
LL IN HERE
, NO ANSWER TO CELL PHONE, WILL KEEP TRYING
, HAVE THE CORP GO TO THE EAST SIDE
[907 E BRIDGEPORT AV , SPK]
#1186 BROWN, JORDAN

#572 AITKEN, BRIAN J
[907 E BRIDGEPORT AV , SPK]
#766 DAHLE, ZACHARY

,4TH RESIDENCE IN FROM NEVADA, 2 STORY YELLOW/
GREEN COLOR WITH BROWN TRIM

[907 E BRIDGEPORT AV , SPK]

#558 REYNOLDS, CHARLES J

,NO ALLEY...CAN SEE BACK DOOR FROM NEXT STREET
OVER BUT IT'S A LONG DISTANCE FROM ME

[1 EAST/CARPORT]

[1 EAST/CARPORT]

, LONG GUN

, SOUNDED LIKE A ROUND JUST WENT OFF IN THE HOU
SE

, HEARD A ROUND RACK

, STOPPING EB TRAFFIC FROM GOING BY RES
[BEARCAT]

T/PCCO1

,MEDICS ENR TO STAGE

, SOUNDED LIKE IT CAME FROM 3-4 CORNER BEDROOM
,GOOD VIEW OF SIDE 3 AND Bl46 HAS SIDE 4

,TO D174 IT'S A SINGLE SHOT SHOTGUN

, TO B146/P309 CAN YOU CLR OUT PEOPLE IN THAT H
OUSE?

, NEGATIVE, FENCE IN OUR WAY

, HAVE MEDICS STAGE TO THE EAST, MEDICS WERE AD
VISED

, SOUNDS LIKE STILL MOVING IN THE BACK BEDROOM
AREA

T/PCCO1

, REACHED LAURA AT 688 3191 #14 A



/074317
/074358

/074636

/074647
/074700
/074703
/074731
/074740
/074746
/074830
/074835

/074841
/074849

/074936
/074943
/075523

/075633
/075715

/080005
/080314

/080349

/080433
/080802
/080908
/081046

/081100
/081121
/081159
/081239
/081510
/081523
/081630

/081658
/081738

(802

(552

(802

(552

(802
(552

(802

(492
(552
(1008

(802

(492
(802

(310
(552
(802
(552

(802

)
)
)

)

)
)

)

NEWLOC
CALLBK

CALLBK

MISC
MISC
MISC
CALLBK
CALLBK
MISC
CALLBK
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

REMINQ
*MISC

NEWLOC
CALLBK

MISC

*REMINQ
ONSCNE
MISC
MISC

NEWLOC
*ASSTER
CALLBK
MISC
CALLBK
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

Al27
Al24

Al24

B137
L250
D174
1258
L258
B303
L250
D174

D174
Bl46

D174
P303
L2538
B137

Allé
L250

D174

All6
C155
B137
L258

L250
L104
L250
L258
L250
B137
Al27

L258
B137

PPROX 012771 ISH. LAURA IS CURRENTLY IN WALLAC
E; ID:

[FRONT/LONGGUN]

T/PCCO5

, TRY HEATHER MESHELL AT 217-2556 OR 448-1873,
IF SHE'S HOME AT 911 E BRIDGEPORT THEY NEED TO
LEAVE

T/PCCO1

,#217 GOES TO VM, 448 IS FOSTER MOM AND DOESNT
HAVE A BETTER NUMBER

,D174 WILL CALL NATALIE GAFFER 385-7870 TO GET
HER OUT

; THERE IS A SEPERATE ENTRANCE ON THE EAST SIDE
, CALLING NATALIE NOW

T/PCCO1

,GOING TIER 1

T/PCCO1

,FIRE STAGED AND READY

,NOT SURE ANYBODY'S OUT TO RECEIVE HER...HAVE

HER GO THE SIDEWALK THEN EAST PER B146

T/PCCO1

,DSO INFO GIVEN TO L250

,ON PHONE WITH HER...SHE WILL COME TO THE DOOR

S ON THE EAST....

,SHE DID NOT HEAR THE GUNSHOT

;A LOT OF MOVING AND BANGING ON THE BACK CORNE

R

, FEMALE COMING OUT FROM UPSTAIRS APT

, I HAVE HER

,823 IS STAYING IN THEIR HOUSE THEY HAVE NOWHE

RE TO GO

#3a

, BEARCAT ONSCENE
[CP JWO OF TARGET HOUSE MID BLOCK]
T/PCCO1
, RECORDS ADVISING THAT THEY HAVE 2 ACTIVE SPUD
, COMP HAS THAT PHONE IN HER HAND ..... NO ANSW
ERING MACHINE....HAVE TRIED CELIL # 6X AND TRYI
NG THAT AGAIN

#3b

, SMALL LAB PUPPY LOCKED IN THE WEST BEDROOM
,TO L250 MIGHT WANT TO BACK UP CP TO MY CAR...
SUBJ HAS ACCESS TO THE UPPER APT AND UPPER WIN
DOWS

[CP CINCINNATI/BRIDGEPORT]

[CP CINCINNATI/BRIDGEPORT]

#310 ARLETH, BRAD
T/PCCO1

, COMMAND STAFF PAGE SENT

, TO PERIMITER UNITS...HE ALSO HAS A LOADED HAN
DGUN THAT HE TOOK FROM 803
T/PCCO1

, PER SGT PREUNINGER PAGED OUT SQUADS 1 AND 2
,HE'S COMING OUT THE FRONT

,ONE IN HANDCUFFS

,ONE DETAINED, CLEARING THE HOUSE

;HE'S SWEATING PROFUSLEY



/082027

/082202
/082435

/082438
/082451
/082454
/082551

/082839
/082929

/083030

/083244
/083535
/083755
/083925

/084015
/084459
/085115

/085201
/085551
/085749
/085812
/090159
/090201
/0590411
/090637
/091354
/091358

/091434
/091554
/091939
/092037
/092212
/092920
/093001
/093012
/093022
/093055
/093332

/095013

/095106
/095137
/095157
/095247
/095451
/095611
/095942
/095942
/095942

(388

(802

(552

(310
(802

(388
(802

(269

(311
(558
(802

)
)

*ASSTER

MISC
CALLBK

MISC
MISC
MISC
CALLBK

*CLEAR
REMINQ

REMINQ

MISC
MISC
*CLEAR
MISC

MISC
CHGLOC
CALLBK

*MISC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR

*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*MISC

*MISC

*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
*NEWLOC

OK

OK

OK

L142

L258
B137

Al24
L258
L250

L104
D174

D174

€155
L142
All6

L250
B146

P303
P303
P303
D174
P303
P303
B146
B137
All6
Al127

B146
P309
D174
Al24
L250
D174
Al24
€155
€155
B137
B137

B137

D174
D174
D174
D174
B137
L258
Al24
B137
B146

[CP CINCINNATI/BRIDGEPORT]
#388 MEIDL, CRAIG
,MAIN LVL CLEAR, CLEARING UPSTAIRS NOW
T/PCCOS
,HAVE MEDICS COME TO THE SCENE TO CHK OUT OUR
MALE
,HOUSE IS CLEAR
, CONS/BREATHING
, FIRE WAS ADVISED
T/PCCO1
, REPAGED SWAT SQ 1 AND 2 TO CANCEL PAGE

, UNRESTRICT

, ANOTHER MALE INVOLVED CONTACTED FIRE ON THE E
AST SIDE SAYING HE'S HAVING HEART PALPATATIONS
...NEED SOMEONE TO CONTACT HIM

, CONTACTING HIM

[FLLW AMB/DEAC]

T/PCCO5

, EMATL SENT RESUMING NORMAL OPERATIONS

, PSTAT/ASST

[4]

iz si s s EE
, PSTAT/ASST

[DEAC]

RS SRR

, PSTAT/ASST

DSP: 1B

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

, PSTAT/ASST

[LOGAN, PAPER]
[PROPERTY]

, PSTAT/ASST, PSTAT/RPT

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

[DEAC]
,LORA L ERICKSON 092263 509688-3191 903 E BRID
GEPORT

,PER L258 WILL BE BOOKED FOR 1ST BURGLA
RY

#3c

[PAPER-CAR]




/095942
/095942
/100410
/100416
/101724

/102147

/102455
/104213
/104331
/105836
/114402
/114416

(558
(269

(311

(676
(747
(676
(1207
(747

OK

OK
*NEWLOC
*REMINQ
*CLEAR

*REMINQ

OK
*NEWLOC

OK
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*MISC

D174
L1258
L258
D174
D174

B137

L258
Al24
Al24
Bl46
Al24

1

DSP: 1B --> 1B

PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT CIT/M

[CAR/PAPER]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
, PSTAT/ASST
, PSTAT/RPT



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Rage/t
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-247042
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATI’EMPTE
Arrest, Domestic Violence, Drug BURGLARY-RESIDNTL O |MALICIOUS MISCHIEF O
Involved, Gun Involved INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMEI’ED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaull) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATETIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Sun 07/27/2014 07:12 Sun 07/27/2014 07:12 | Sun 07/27/2014 08:16
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
07/27/2014 10:10
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
907 E Bridgeport, Spokane, WA 99207
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Crime Scene Processed, PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested, Useful Physical Evidence
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE ) SEX . DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
Krahn, Sharon A. F | W-White 09/24/1985 28

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
506" 117 Light Blonde or HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
akTY 907 E Bridgeport, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 218-9369
DRIVER'S LICENSE

SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jrake | OTHERID

D FAKE | STATE

04/23/2013 1

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD DESCRIPTORS
FONFIDENT- ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALY ] | 907 E Bridgeport, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#311 - Malinak, Sherri Spokane Mental Health
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
07/27/2014  16:56

e

07/28/2014 08:52:27,820




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL 14-24 7042
CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE T SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY = DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
V-1 Erickson, Lora L F | W-White 09/22/1963 50
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [ | 903 E Bridgeport, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 688-3191
ODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
con-2 |Gaffer, Natalie F |z
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY 1 | 907 E Bridgeport, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cel) (509) 385-7870

AViE St il

On 7-27-14 at approx 0718 hrs | responded to 907 E Bndgeport reference a possrble burglary

Information was relayed that a neighbor|EEll|had come over to warn victim Krahn, Sharon that
someone was at her door.
Sharon armed her self with a loaded shotgun. She is concerned about the neighbor, she thinks he is

"crazy".

Sharon was in the bedroom now saying neighbor was "cornering" her.

Sharon was able to leave the bedroom to secure her dog in another room, neighbor now has
Sharon's gun, because he told someone was trying to get into her house.

Sharon was taking her baby and leaving out the front door.

As | was approaching the house from the west, | heard radio advise that the neighbor now had
Sharons shotgun, the front door opened and Sharon came out with her babyhin her arms.

We quickly retreated to the west side of 903 E Bridgeport.
Sharon advised her neighbor | JEEZllcame to her door armed with a hand gun saying someone had

been trying to get in her front door.
Sharon said the slide on the handgun was back and she could see it was not loaded.

0712812014 085227 976




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL O 14-247042

Page 3

Sharon said [Tl ives at 903 E Bridgeport with a female named Lora.

Sharon said she grabbed her loaded shotgun for protection thinking someone was trying to get in.
Sharon said [JJEZl then started acting really weird/paranoid and scaring her. Sharon said she
calmed him down and told him she was going to put her dog in another bedroom because he would
not stop barking.

Sharon said had been sleeping in her bed with her, so she grabbed her and as she left the

bedroom [JEEZI shut the door.
Sharon said she then came out the front door.

Sharon was visibly upset/scared and shaking.

Sharon advised there was a room mate Natalie upstairs in her house that has its own separate

apartment.
Officer Gately was able to make phone contact with her and she was able to safely exit the house.

While setting up containment on the residence, myself and officer Bishop were in the back yard of
903 E Bridgeport where we could see the back door through a tall 6' cedar fence. While there we
heard what sounded like one gun shot coming from inside the residence. The dog continued to bark

most of the time we were there.
We also heard loud banging coming from inside the residence [907].

Officer Bishop made several loud verbal announcements telling [JJEEZI to come out, [JJEZI did not
respond.

At approx. 0815 hrs with no warning | EZIlexited the front door, he was taken into custody without
incident.

was sweating profusely, his hair, shirt were soaked with sweat |JJERZImade the statement
that he had "several guns on his person”, | searched |JJZZI|he only had a cell phone in the left
pocket of his shorts.

said there people in the house in the comer | EEEIIalso said he had fired one shot in the
house at some one that was in the "wall".
also aid he had fired several shots from the handgun inside 903 E Bridgeport at people who

had broke in.
There was no sign of anyone else in either residence.

Police cleared 907 E Bridgeport, there was no one found inside, however the refrigerator was tipped
over onto its side against a water cooler in the kitchen. The food from inside the refrigerator was

 CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE|
07/28/2014 08:52:27.991

| ncidéntReport#1. o




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Paged

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL O | 14-247042

dumped out all over the kitchen floor.
The bedroom that | iZlihad been in was right off the kitchen they share a common wall.

In the bedroom is a dresser and stand on the joining wall to the kitchen, in the SE corner of the
bedroom on a dresser was a small flat screen TV, this now had a large hole in it where |2 had
shot the TV with the shotgun.

See officer Bishops report reference collection and placement of the handgun, shotgun and shotgun
shell casing.

Talking with Sharon she was undecided if she wanted to pursue charges against | Elrealizing
that he must have been having some kind of mental break down.

We had received permission from Lora Erickson 903 E Bridgeport to check her residence for any
possible victims or damage. Lora had also advised she did have a loaded handgun in her bedroom
closet, she was on her way home from Wallace Idaho.

Myself and several other officers cleared her residence, in doing so we observed several [5] shell
casing on the floor in a small area that goes into a bathroom and what we later learned was

NI <ciroom.

There was a bullet hole into the bathroom door knob, one into th ironing board closet on the east
wall of the kitchen, another one on the north edge of the this same kitchen wall that appeared to be
angled up exiting approx. 6' up on the exterior living room wall. There was another bullet hole from
this same area into the arm of the couch and a pillow on the couch exiting the exterior walli at approx.
3'-4' feet from the floor. Then there was another bullet hole in the upper molding around the ceiling
of the exterior living room wall that exited into the upper exterior porch roof.

It should be noted that one of these rounds did exit the exterior wall hitting the outside of the
residence directly across the street at 904 E Bridgeport this round did not enter this residence.

| was unable to collect any of the slugs.
The hand gun casing were collected and placed on property along with the guns.

Due to the damage inside the residence of 903 E Bridgeport Lora does want to pursue charges of

Malicious Mischief DV.
B2l should also be charged with discharging a weapon in the city limits.

While waiting at the hospital with|jjjiZiilitc be medically cleared before transporting him to jail, he
told me the following.

says he does not remember what time of day this all started, however he thinks it was

"~ 07/28/2014 08:52:28.007

~ Incident Report #1: 0 /




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

BURGLARY-RESIDNTL O | 14-247042 |

Page 5

evening as he believes it was dark outside.

7H said he first noticed the back porch light on and thought this was odd as it is not usually on.
"7H said he went outside to investigate and saw that the outside basement door was open, he
says he called Lora about this. |JEZlsaid he went in the basement to see if anyone was in there
he did not see anyone. When he came back in the house he discovered his new prescription
medications Adavant and Hydrocodone were missing from his bed side table draw. | EZsaid he
believed someone was in the house, this is when he saw two unknown males one in the kitchen and

one in Lora's bedroom.

said he went into Lora's bedroom to see where this male went, he did not see him so he
started pushing the bed into the corner.|JIEZllsaid the male was under the bottom bunk and he
was under the top bunk. [JJEZIll said he reached into the closet and got Lora's handgun to protect
himself.

said he retreated to the area of his bedroom, JIEEZIM said one of the males was in the
kitchen. It should be noted the kitchen is very small and Jeremys bedroom is off the kitchen. There is
a small alcove type area going from the kitchen to the bedroom, there is an ironing board cupboard
on the west wall of this alcove |JJZZI} said he checked this and it was empty. The bathroom is also
off the alcove |JJZZH said the bathroom was also empty.

said the guy on the left is 4" from me so | knew e couldn't shoot from that angle, he then

disappeared.

said the male that had been in Lora's bedroom shot at him [zl said he did shoot back at
the suspect, but has no idea where the suspect ended up or if he left the house.
said he fired three shots at suspect in 903 E Bridgeport, he also said suspect shot at him 3
or 4 times.
We only located five shots in this residence all except the bathroom one appeared to be fired from
where [EZE \Was in the alcove.
Il s2id he made his way to the neighbors 907 E Bridgeport to ask for help |l said the
female that lives there let him in the house.
said he thinks part of the other guys "crew" was no in the neighbors house, |JJZlsaid he
was afraid he was being shot.
The female pointed him to the back room where her gun was, [z said it was a long rifle he
thought it was a 30-06 bluish gray gun metal.

73l said he does not know where the female went from here.

Il s2id he could see a gun pointed at him from two different places in the sheet rock ||z
said he pulled trigger three times on the rifle but it didn't fire until the third pull. |JjiZsaid he shot
into the wall after the other guy shot at him.

said there were at least two other males in the house 907 E Bridgeport and one outside.

. CONTINUED ON

| Incident Repart #1 ~
S 07/28/2014 08:52:28.007



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ) o Page §
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL O 14-247042

| asked how the refrigerator got tipped over and the food all over the floor, || EEZIsaid
when there was an extra guy in the house his partner may have hit him.

| asked [JJEZZll why he decided to come out of the house when he did he said he heard the police
calling to him and knew it was safe.

| had asked JJEEZJ earlier if he heard us yelling to him he said he had not. It should be noted no
one had been yelling for him to come out when he did.
While waiting with [ JEEZIl at the hospital he continued to say he was seeing people in the over head

metal light fixture. He kept asking me if "these people would not stop at anything”, | asked him what
people and he pointed to the light fixture again, | asked who he saw there he said "no one" then

covered his head with the pillow.

Per Sgt Reynolds I will also be booked for 1st Burglary for 907 E Bridgeport.
An affidavit was completed.

Cpl Dahle did repond and take photos the damage.

Also a mental hold/evaluation should be placed on|jjEZl} once he arrives at jail.

S. Malinak #311 B137

[ meident Report #1) e i i o TS RN o 2D 0 END OF INCIDENTREPORTS:
' " 07/268/2014 08:52:28.023 T




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION

EVIDENCE NUMBER

INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-247042
REPORT PURPOSE = REPORTED ON DATE - TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 07/27/2014 07:12
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#2 ~ ATTEMPTED
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL O

WEIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED

DISPATCE TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPOR‘FI’IME

07/27/2014 10:44
PRIMARY CHARGE o UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 07/27/14 at 0712 Sharon Krahn reported a burglary at 907 E Bndgeport Sharon advused
someone was trying to get in her front door. Sharon was armed with a shotgun and heard glass
breaking. Her male neighbor was in her living room and had come over to warn her that somebody
was at her door trying to get in. Sharon was concerned about her neighbor JJJEZland thought he

was crazy. Sharon advised was cornering her and then became locked in her bedroom with
her shotgun. Sharon gave he shotgun because he had told her somebody was breaking
into the house. Sharon fled the home with her baby.

| responded to the incident to assist Ofc Malinak and other officers on scene. Malinak had made
contact with Sharon outside the house and advised |JJEZI] was also armed with a handgun. There
was another tenant (Natalie) in the house in an upstairs apartment.

| arrived onscene at 0729 and deployed my Colt M4 rifle. | contacted officers on scene to obtain
further information for the incident and where [JJEZIwas last seen in the house. | then directed
other officers into positions around the house for containment. | went with Malinak to the NW corner
of the house. Within minutes of setting up on the NW corner of the house from the backyard of 903
E Bridgeport, | heard one round discharged from a firearm inside the home at 0737 wherci iR
was located inside of 907 E Bridgeport. The round clearly sounded like a handgun round. The
sound came from the area of the bedroom whercjjEZI|had last been seen by Sharon on the NE
corner of the house. | was approximately 50 ft away from where it sounded like the round was
discharged.

Officers were able to establish contact with Natalie and get her out of the house. Officers were
unsuccessful through phone or verbals to make any type of contact/communication with
Radio advised [JJEZIllhad a felony warrant for PCS and 2 misdemeanor driving warrants. A
majority of the officers on scene including my self were using|EZIl house/yard at 903 E
Bridgeport for cover/concealment. | heard objects in the rear of the house being moved around.
Other officers from around the house also advised they heard moving things around. It
sounded like [JJEEZI was trying to barricade himself in the house. To this point had multiple
confirmed warrants, was armed with two firearms, displayed a firearm while entering Sharon's home,
had discharged a firearm in the house while officers were on scene outside the house, appeared to
be having some sort of mental health episode, and he was barricading the house while he remained
unlawfully in Sharon's home. He had refused to communicate with officer's attempts to contact him.

ID NONAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#747 - Bishop, Derek

DISTRIBUTION

'APPROVAL

#309 - Hartman, Jason

DATE/TIME
07/27/2014

12:10

Supplemental Report #1

" 07/28/2014 08:52:00.411




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff o Page2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL ) O 14-247042

At 0815, came out of the house onto the front porch. | heard officers in front of the house
communicating with | opened a man gate in the fence at 903 E Bridgeport to go towards
the front of 907 E Bridgeport where officers were attempting to contact || Sl As | came through
the gate | could see |22} complying with commands to lie on his stomach on the front porch.
Officers were also directing him to display his hands. | could only see | EZIhead/neck and right
arm/hand. | couldn't completely see his left arm/hand and this was the hand officers were now
directing him to display. He was slow to follow commands to display his left hand.

had previously discharged a handgun in the house and | began given him commands to
extend and display his left arm. | feared he still had the handgun on his person and feared for the
safety of officers at the front of the house and the citizens in the neighborhood. had already
demonstrated is willingness to discharge the firearm. [ omplied and extended his left arm
and | could see it was empty. During the contact withji2Z3l to this point | do not believe |
pointed/aimed my rifle at |JJEZJ on target. It is a possibility but | do not recall doing this during the
tense situation to gain compliance from [JJEZZIl} | had my rifle directed at a low feady position at the
ground below where |JJZZI] was on the porch.

After [EZll complied and showed both hands, | closed in with other officers to takjjjEZIl into
custody. | slung my rifle and drew my handgun at a low ready position against my chest as Malinak
closed in to take [JJEZIinto custody. My handgun was never aimed/targeted at Once
2 v as taken into custody | secured my handgun. [ EEZIo!d officers he had multiple guns on
his person. No guns were found on him.

I then assisted officers in clearing the house. | observed a handgun with the slide locked back on
the living room floor from the front porch. We cleared the home and there was nobody else inside.
The Taurus 9mm handgun had an empty magazine with the slide locked to the rear. In the kitchen,
the refrigerator and water cooler had been tipped over against the cabinets. The contents of the
refrigerator had fallen onto the ground. In the back bedroom in the NE corner of the house where
had last been seen | observed a shotgun leaning against the wall at the base of the window
on the east side of the house. It was a single shot Taurus .20 gauge shotgun with a spent bird shot
casing inside. The shotgun round had been discharged directly into the east wall of the bedroom
just south of the bedroom window. Part of the round/wadding struck a flat screen Phillips TV that
was next to where the impact in the wall was. The round penetrated the TV and destroyed the
screen.

I collected the shotgun, handgun, and spent .20 gauge casing after photos were taken of the
incident. Officers learned tha {jjEEZired the shotgun round into the wall when he believed he saw
the imaginary burglary suspect on the other side of the wall. Officers also learned || had
emptied the Taurus 9mm into the walls of his house at 903 E Bridgeport prior to bringing the 9mm
handgun over to Sharon's house and coming inside. | assisted Malinak in collecting five 9mm Luger

- Supplemental Report #1,




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER -
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL B O 14-247042

shell casing's from inside 903 E Bridgeport whercjJJSZll} lived with his girifriend, Lora Erickson.

B2l \vas transported to Deaconess hospital for medical clearance. | placed the two firearms and
all shell casings on property as evidence. [JJEZIwas arrested on his warrants and a new charge of
1st burglary. See other officers reports for details. |JJEZJj was suffering from a mental health
condition.

D. Bishop #747 A124

1 END OF ADDITIONAL REPO
07/26/2014 08:52:00.426
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-247042
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun  07/27/2014 07:12
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
RECK ENDANGERMENT (]
ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION 1;45 ATTEMPTED

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3

DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
07/27/2014 12:50
UCR/NIBRS CODE

PRIMARY CHARGE

At the I|sted date and tlme | responded to 907 E Brldgeport to an armed man barrlcaded
inside the residence. Upon arrival, | deployed a long gun and covered the front of the residence

from the west.

While onscene, | heard the suspect fire one round inside the residence.

The suspect, unexpectingly, came out of the residence on to the front porch. | pointed my
weapon at him initially, until | could see that he was not armed. | then moved to a low ready position,
and gave verbals, while Ofc. Malinak moved in and placed the suspect under arrest.

| then cleared the residence with other officers.

B. Palmer #501

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#501 - Palmer, Bruce
APPROVAL
#208 - Huddle, Kevm 07/27/2014 15:24

B

DATE/TIME

07/28/2014 08:52:44.995

Supplémenta] Repc.)rt.#1 ]




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-247042
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 07/27/2014 07:12
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL ]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 A'ITEMS’ED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME ) REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
07/27/2014 10:25
PRIMARY CHARGE R . UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 7/27/1 4 at approxumately 071 5 hrs l responded toa possmle burglary call at 907 E
Bridgeport. The caller indicated that her neighbor had come to her house and told her
someone was breaking into her house. The caller believed her neighbor at first and gave him
her shotgun. After noticing some strange behavior by her neighbor, she took her child and
went out of her house. Officer Malinak arrived on scene first and was speaking to the female
caller one house away. | joined them and listened to the caller describe her neighbors
behavior. From her description, it sounded as if he (identified as|EZwas on drugs or had
some kind of mental breakdown. With the caller’s information that [JJEZjwas still armed
inside her home, more units were dispatched to our location.

Several other units arrived and | was asked to watch the back door to the home, facing north.
I went with Cpl. Dahle to the back yard of the neighboring house to the East, and found cover
behind a vehicle. While watching the back of the house, | could hear loud banging inside as if
B2l ere barricading himself. Also while watching the back, Officer D. Bishop was making
loud announcements at the back for |JEHIl to come outside with nothing in his hands.

After some time watching the back, | heard a noise at the front of the house and heard other
Officers yelling at someone to show them their hands. | held the back of the house until units

in front advised they had I detained.

I went to the front of the house where | was asked to follow the ambulance to the hospital
with[JJEZ | followed AMR to Deaconess E.R. where he was later treated. While there with
he was saying that he was trying to run from people chasing him and he hurt his leg.
He said that seven or eight men came thru holes in the walls that they had made, to get him.
He said he fired several shots at the intruders, but he wasn’t sure if he hit any of them. Shortly
afterward, Officer Malinak arrived to relieve me.

S. Berrow, 1207

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER - " [oisTrRIBUTION
#1207 - Berrow, Seth

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#309 - Hartman, Jason 07/27/2014 12:08

07/28/2014 08:52:58.396

Supplemental Report #1



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff 3 Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-247042 -
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun  07/27/2014 07:12
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ) ATTEMPTED
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL a m]
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE T REPORT TIME
07/27/2014 10:12
PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE

Offlcers requested a superwsor at 907 E. Bndgeport SO I responded A nelghbor later
identified as [ G2 H2d forced his way into 907 E. Bridgeport with a handgun in his
hand. The complainant said there was a loaded shotgun in the residence. She was able to get out
the the building.

When | arrived Bridgeport was blocked off and the residence was secure. Officer D. Bishop
controlled the tactical deployment of officers around the residence. Officers were able to contact the
upstairs resident and got her out of her apartment safely. Residents to the East of 907 E. Bridgeport
were advised of what was happening. Officer Aitken responded with the SWAT Bearcat and parked
it in front of the residence on Bridgeport. Officer K. Gately found out who lived at 903 E. Bridgeport
with [JJEZlEnd contacted her. Officers on scene advised they heard a shot from inside the
apartment. | set up the command post in my vehicle at Bridgeport and Cincinnati.

| advised DSO Captain Arleth of the situation and called Lt. Meidl about the possibility of
having SWAT respond. | had dispatch send out a command page. | advised Brian
Schaffer,Spokane Fire Department of what was happening. Medics staged to the East of the
residence.

suddenly walked out the front door of the residence and was detained in handcuffs.
Officers cleared the residence and found a wall inside was shot with the shotgun. The shot did not
penetrate the outside wall of the house. There was a handgun inside. Medics treated [ EZIRnd
he was transported to Deaconess Hospital to be treated.

The resident of 903 E. Bridgeport gave us permission to clear the residence. Officers found 5
spent casings and bullet holes in several walls. Surrounding cars and houses were checked for any
bullet holes.

2/ 2s booked for First Burglary.

Sgt. K. Huddle #208

ID NONAME OF REPORTING OFFICER | DisTRIBUTION
#208 - Huddle, Kevin

APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#635 - Ferguson, Jordan ] 07/27/2014 10:50

b e SRS B fasisa

Supplemental Report #1 07/28/2014 08:53:12.092



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-247042
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 07/27/2014 10:49
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL '
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME - REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
07/27/2014 10:48
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

On 07 27 14 at approx 0715 hrs I responded to 907 E Brldgeport reference an occupled 1st
burglary. When | arrived onscene | assisted with the inner perimeter. The SWAT team was also
activated and arrived with the Bearcat to give Officers additional cover due to the lethally dangerous
situation. | was posted at the SW corner of 903 E. Bridgeport with a patrol rifle.

Initial information was that the suspect had come from 903 E. Bridgeport and was currently
barricaded in 907 E. Bridgeport. He arrived at 907 with an empty (at that time) handgun and had got
a loaded shotgun from the occupant before she escaped. While officers were setting up the
perimeter (and before | arrived) they advised radio that they heard a gun shot from inside the
residence.

| was posted with Ofc. Palmer. We discussed our firing angles if the suspect was to exit
through the front door which was the side we were covering. We also said that we could not let him
fight his way back into 903 because we assumed he could have more weapons stashed in his own
house.

After about 1/2 hour | heard the front door of 907 and saw [zl lemerge. Ofc. Palmer and |
were the closest Officers to him and in his direct line of sight with only the corner of the house as
cover. He was profusely sweating and looked confused and paranoid. His head was swiveling
quickly and it appeared he was looking for escape routes. His shirt was baggy and | could not tell if
he had secreted weapons on his person. | could see that his hands were empty. | considered
Dreher to be a definite threat and pointed my patrol rifle at the center of his chest. || was given
verbals and he slowly complied. He was detained and placed in handcuffs by Ofc. Malinak. After he
was detained | lowered my rifle and left the muzzle depressed for the remainder of the call.

| then assisted Officers with clearing 907. | saw a black Taurus handgun laying on the floor in
the living room. | could see the slide was locked to the rear. In the NE bedroom | saw a silver/black
shotgun. After the house was clear | exited and asked|jEZIF her fired the gun in the house. He
said that he did and that he had found a "double barrel, single action, 30-06. He said he heard a
suspect on the other side of the wall so he shot through the wall because he knew he could hit the
suspect through the wall.

I went back into the house and saw what appeared to be a shotgun blast to the TV in the NE

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION -
#558 - Reynolds, Charles

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#208 - Huddle, Kevin 07/27/2014 15:21

07/27/2014 15:21:49.261

Supplemental Report #1



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL O 14-247042
bedroom.

| then assisted clearing 903. | saw at least 4 or 5 handgun shell casings on the floor in the
house. There were also multiple holes in the walls. | assigned Cpl. Dahle and other Officers to track
the holes and compare it to the number of casings that were found. They also checked neighboring
houses and vehicles to make sure stray builets had not hit anyone.

I did not interview anyone or collect any evidence.

| discussed the elements of 1st Burglary with the officers conducting the interviews and
gathered information from Spokane Police Dispatch Supervisor Marvin Tucker. Although the victim
initially allowed [JJEZIinto her house under the guise that he was looking for a prowler, he remained
unlawfully and committed the crimes of malicious mischief and discharging a firearm. After he was
in the house she became very concerned about his behavior and then he barricaded himself into her
bedroom. She was so scared of him that she grabbed her baby and abandoned the house to go
down the block. He was also in possession of a firearm when he initially entered the house and then
shot a round off from the 2nd gun that he obtained in the house. | determined that this fit the
elements of unlawfully remaining inside and being armed with a deadly weapon.

SGT. REYNOLDS #558
L258

. Supplemental Report#1.




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-247042
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue 07/29/2014 14:00 14-237622
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL O |
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O O
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
07/29/2014 14:27
PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE
9A 52.020(1)(A) BURGLARY-1D(ARMED)
20 AR AR T IA Y
DATE OF BIRTHAGE
01/27/1971 43
HEIGHT EVES DESCRIPTORS
507" Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [T] | 15911 E Broad, Spokane, WA 99206 (509) 535-4666
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ADDRESS TYPE
903 E Bridgeport, Spokane, WA 99207 Home
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 990-1603, (Home) (509) 535-4666, (Cell) (509) 994-1370
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class A 9A.52.020(1)(A) BURGLARY-1D(ARMED) /220
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody ikl B
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
07/29/2014 |14:00 Spokane County Jail 07/29/2014 |14:00
ARREST LOCATION ng %TDGSSFFFEE SUSPECT ARMED WITH
800 W 5th Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202 Cwritren | CJDENIED
.&%}{ﬂ PARIGRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
O ves [X] no
HAIR LENGTH HAIR TYPE HAIR STYLE FACIAL HAIR FACIAL SHAPE TEETH
Short Unshaven
APPEARANCE COMPLEXION FACIAL FEATURES DISTINCTIVE FEATURES GLASSES RIL HANDED
SPEECH
ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#297 - Aspaas, Paul
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#689 McNab, Michael 07/29/2014 16:45

ch D £
07/ 9/2014 8:41:25.731

Supplemental Report #1



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

BURGLARY-RESIDNTL 14-247042
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RAGE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
V-1 Krahn, Sharon A. W-White 09/24/1985 28
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

5'06" 117 Light Blonde or HAZ - Hazel

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WY 7] | 907 E Bridgeport Avenue, Spokane, WA 99208 487-4202

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOU/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES )

(Cell) (509) 218-9369, (Home) 487-4202

DRIVER'S LICENSE []Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jrake | OTHERID

HATE BIAS CIRCUMSTANCES

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR. #

Victim was Neighbor Offns. # 9A,52.020(1)(A) BURGLARY-1D(ARMED) A-1

TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?

Individual O ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO [ emprovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUICIDE NOTE | HOLD PLAGED BY
[ onpury FOuND? [

| NARRATI\ SRS R
| was providing security on the listed def|jiEZllat Deaconess Hospi

tal.

B2l \vas under arrest for 1st Burglary. see Malinak's and Sgt Reynold's reports.

B2 /25 released from the hospital. | was advised of the booking charge and transported Dreher
to jail where he was booked for 1st Burglary.

Ofc Paul Aspaas #297




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-247042
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue  07/29/2014 07:14
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
BURGLARY-RESIDNTL
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMEED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
07/29/2014 10:15
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

| NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE

SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

Conrad, Lewis D M | W-White 04/22/1958 56
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE Z2IP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY T | 904 E Bridgeport Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207 483-6208
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES

On 7/27/14 at approximately 0714 hours, Officer Aitken and | were dispatched to 907 E Bridgeport Ave in Spokane, WA

reference a residential burglary with a gun.

Officer Aitken and | responded with the bearcat to 907 E Bridgeport.

| assisted other officers in clearing the suspect house (907 E Bridgeport). | observed a TV in the back bedroom which
had been shot with a shotgun shell. | also assisted other officers in clearing 903 E Bridgeport. | helped search the crime
scene, looking for bullets that may have exited the house and struck any object outsidel . | observed several bullet
holes and shell casings inside of 903 E Bridgeport. |located a hole on the outside of a house across the street (904 E
Bridgeport). There was a small hole in the siding of the house located about 1 foot from the ground. The hole looked
like it may have been new. | contacted the owner Lewis Conrad (4/22/58) and he was unaware if the hole was

previously there.
See Officer Malinak's report for more information.

J.Brown #1186/C155

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#1186 - Brown, Jordan

DISTRIBUTION

APPROVAL
#689 - McNab, Michael

e

3. s o

DATE/TIME
JEO 7/29/2014

16:47

) Supplemﬁtal Report #1

" 07/2912014 16:42:33 559




SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Superior Court State of Washington
DATE: 7-27-14 REPORT NUMBER: 14-247042

CHARGES REQUESTED: 1stBurglary

DEFENDANT: 7R /M 1-21-1971

STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): Krahn, Sharon A W/F 9-24-1985
Erickson, Lora L W/F 9-22-63

DATE/TIME OF CRIME: 7-27-14 0712 hrs
LOCATION OF CRIME: 907 E Bridgeport
903 E Bridgeport

INVESTIGATOR: S. Malinak #311
APPROVED BY:

WITNESSES ADDRESS PHONE #
S. Malinak #311 W 1100 Mallon 242-8400
C. Reynolds # 558 W 1100 Mallon 242-8400
Z. Dahle # 766 W 1100 Mallon 242-8400
D. Bishop # 747 W 1100 Mallon 242-8400
Krahn, Sharon A 907 E Bridgeport 509-487-4202
Erickson, Lora L 903 E Bridgeport 509-688-3191

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF: statements, photos, fire arms, shell casings




SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE

RECEIVED BY: DATE: TIME:




STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER

AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS
STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 14-247042
oerenoANT: [/ 1-21-107

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named
defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,
because: On 7-27-14 at approx. 0712 hrs Def did with intent to commit a crime against
a person or property did enter and remain unlawfully in 907 E Bridgeport while being
armed with a handgun and shotgun.

This officer can and will testify to:

- On 7-27-14 at approx.. 0718 hrs responding to 907 E Bridgeport reference a
possible burglary.

- Contacting victim Krahn, Sharon who lives at 907 E Bridgeport.

- Taking Def into custody as he exited 907 E Bridgeport.

- Observing victims TV that had been shot with a shotgun.

- Observing multiple bullet holes in victim Erickson,Lora’s residence 903 E
Bridgeport.

Officer Bishop can and will testify to:
- On 7-27-14 at approx.. 0718 hrs responding to 907 E Bridgeport reference a
possible burglary.
- Placing the hand gun, shot gun and shell casings on property.

Cpl. Dahle can and will testify to:



- On 7-27-14 at approx.. 0718 hrs responding to 907 E Bridgeport reference a

possible burglary
- Taking photos of the damage to the inside of both residences, shell casings, etc.

Sgt C. Reynolds can and will testify to:

- On 7-27-14 at approx.. 0718 hrs responding to 907 E Bridgeport reference a
possible burglary.

- I discussed the elements of 1st Burglary with the officers conducting the interviews and gathered
information from Spokane Police Dispatch Supervisor Marvin Tucker. Although the victim initially
allowed [JEZIlinto her house under the guise that he was looking for a prowler, he remained
unlawfully and committed the crimes of malicious mischief and discharging a firearm. After he was
in the house she became very concerned about his behavior and then he barricaded himself into
her bedroom. She was so scared of him that she grabbed her baby and abandoned the house to
go down the block. He was also in possession of a firearm when he initially entered the house and
then shot a round off from the 2nd gun that he obtained in the house. I determined that this fit
the elements of unlawfully remaining inside and being armed with a deadly weapon.

Victim Krahn, Sharon A can testify to:
- On 7-27-1 at approx.. 0710 hrs Def coming to her residence at 907 E Bridgeport.
Recognizing Def as her neighbor | EEZER
Allowing [JJZZIl into her residence.
- being in possession of a hand gun.
Having a loaded a one shot, shot gun in her bedroom
- acing very strange and scaring her.
Leaving her residence with her child while |JJEZl] remained inside.

Vicitm Erickson, Lora can testify to:
- Def living as a room mate in her residence at 903 E Bridgeport.

- Owning a hand gun.
- There being no bullet holes in her residence when she left yesterday.

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

DATE: 7-27-14 Pﬁzz: SRPOKANE, WASHINGTON
SIGNATURE: : 3//
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